

From: [Betzaida Cambero](#)
To: [Edgar Cristo](#)
Cc: [Certificate of Insurance](#)
Subject: Fw: Iron Mountain COI
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 3:18:27 PM
Attachments: [cert NYC City of Hollywood 12539703 3.pdf](#)

Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst
Office of Human Resources | HR Risk Management

Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: [954-921-3639](tel:954-921-3639)

From: Edgar Cristo <ECristo@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 3:16 PM
To: Betzaida Cambero <bcambero@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: FW: Iron Mountain COI

Hi,

Any luck reviewing the attached COI?

Thank you

Edgar Cristo

Records & Archives Manager
Office of the City Clerk | Records and Archives Division

Email: ECristo@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: [754-329-0402](tel:754-329-0402)
Fax: [954-921-3572](tel:954-921-3572)

From: Edgar Cristo <ECristo@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 9:44 AM
To: Betzaida Cambero <bcambero@HollywoodFL.org>
Cc: Leah Baer <LBAER@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Iron Mountain COI

Good morning,

Please see attached updated COI.

Thank you

Edgar Cristo

Records & Archives Manager

Office of the City Clerk | Records and Archives Division

Email: ECristo@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [754-329-0402](tel:754-329-0402)

Fax: [954-921-3572](tel:954-921-3572)

From: Betzaida Cambero <bcambero@HollywoodFL.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 4:26 PM

To: Edgar Cristo <ECristo@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Leah Baer <LBAER@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Fw: Iron Mountain COI

Not acceptable,

1. General Liability – the City requires to be named as an additional insured for general liability in the Description of Operations Box.

2. Auto Liability – the City requires to be named as an additional insured for auto liability in the Description of Operations Box.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst

Office of Human Resources | HR Risk Management

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org

Telephone: [954-921-3639](tel:954-921-3639)

www.HollywoodFL.org



Banner



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

From: Edgar Cristo <ECristo@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 9:19 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Leah Baer <LBAER@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Iron Mountain COI

Good morning,

Please see new vendor COI for Iron Mountain.

Iron Mountain will become our off-site record storage company.

Thank you

Edgar Cristo

Records & Archives Manager

Office of the City Clerk | Records and Archives Division

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: ECristo@hollywoodfl.org

Telephone: [754-329-0402](tel:754-329-0402)

Fax: [954-921-3572](tel:954-921-3572)

www.HollywoodFL.org



Banner



Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-

